Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Monaco, Patricia [Patricia.Monaco@bankofthewest.com]

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 1:52 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002949, Geotracker Global ID T0619758441

In February, you were igoing to research the parties involved in the above-referenced fuel leak case in response to query
by Jim Kendal, since Bank of the West/United California Bank show no record of any relationship with Markus Supply Ace
Hardware or Darbri Corporation. Were you able to locate any information that would shed some light on why United
California Bank received notice from your office? Thank you.

Patte Monaco
Senior Paralegal - Litigation
Assistant Vice President

Bank of the West

Legal Department - South (SC-CAL-06-D)
300 South Grand Avenue, 6th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Phone: (213) 972-0695
Fax:  (213) 972-0688

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, along with any attached documents or files, is intended only for the addressee, and may contain confidential, privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose such information. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential,
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any
information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete the message.



